

KAT BOSNIC

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

Hello! I'm a Toronto based front-end developer and graduate of the HackerYou Web Development Immersive Program. With a background in research and data analysis, I love to focus on innovation, efficiency, production, and problem-solving. I also have a habit of dipping my toe in the design pond and I love making sites enjoyable for all users.

EDUCATION

HackerYou College of Technology

Web Development Immersive Certificate
Graduated June 2019

University of Guelph

Bachelor of Science, Biological Sciences
Graduated December 2016

SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS3, Sass
- JavaScript fundamentals, jQuery, React
- Working with APIs, and Firebase
- Responsive design, website accessibility requirements
- Version control and collaboration using Git and GitHub
- Paired programming & team-based development
- Using a modern text editor, snippets, and Emmet
- Project scope management
- Best practices for modern web development
- Data analysis using SAS

CONTACT

(519)803-8252
Toronto, ON
hello@katbosnic.com
www.katbosnic.com

EXPERIENCE

Mentor

HackerYou Web Dev 101
2019

- Helped students build single page websites using HTML and CSS on CodePen

Assistant Lab and Field Technician

University of Guelph, Wheat Breeding Program
May 2017 - April 2019

- Managed summer and fall staff (2 - 4 people)
- Was entrusted in maintaining and managing 18,000 plots in the first year, and more than 20,000 plots in the second year
- Established and maintained trust of investors and industry partners through ongoing networking and continued success of research material
- Led all speed breeding programs and greenhouse operations
- Organized planting and harvest plans for all field trials
- Learned to operate and maintain Wintersteiger combine, planter, and various tractors including all related software i.e. HarvestMaster, Agrobases, and Mirus
- Collected, compiled, and statistically analyzed all breeding program data using SAS
- Summarized and submitted all statistical reports to industry partners

Research Intern

Plant and Food Research Institute, Lincoln, NZ
January 2017 - May 2017




- Worked alongside lead technicians to provide quality grain and data to international partners

Summer/ Fall Staff

University of Guelph, Wheat Breeding Program
May 2016 - December 2016

- Assisted all graduate students and senior researchers in collecting data and taking detailed field notes to ensure success of projects

FOLLOW ME

-  [@katbosnic](https://twitter.com/katbosnic)
-  [linkedin.com/in/katbosnic/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/katbosnic/)
-  github.com/katbosnic